
Gomez, Juan (CON) 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 9:14 AM 
To: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200: New Documents 

---------Forwarded message----------
From: "Gordon, Fania" <Fania.Gordon@ee.doe.gov> 
Date: Mar 9, 2015 8:14 AM 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 
To: "Zheng, Suhan (CON)" <suhan.zheng@sfgov.org> 
Cc: "Crooks, Angela (CONTR)" <Angela.Crooks@ee.doe.gov>, "Broomhead, Cal (ENV)" <cal.broomhead@sfgov.org> 

Go.ad mo~ning, 
Regarding the pending modification to lift conditions on DE-EE0006906, the DOE funding in the amount $1,321,200 is 
for the entire two year project. When the conditions are lifted, the funding for Budget Period (BP) 1 will be available for 
reimbursements. The funding associated with BP2 will be restricted until the continuation application is submitted, 
reviewed, and a go decision is made. At that time a formal modification will be made and transmitted to your office 
via FedConnect. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 
Fania K. Gordon 
Grants Management Specialist 
Financial Assistance- Solar Energy Technologies 
U.S. Department of Energy- Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy 
Email: Fania.Gordon@ee.doe.gov 

.Phone: 720-356-1546·---· 

From: Broomhead, Cal (ENV) [mailto:cal.broomhead@sfgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 5:17 PM 
To: Gordon, Fania; Crooks, Angela (CONTR) 
Cc: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Subject: FW: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 

Please forgive the intrusion; however, when you sent your email confirming the project budget periods, it left 

·unstated that the budget is for two years. Our Controller needs it clearly stated that your email meant that 

the Budget covers both Budget Periods. An affirmative email stating that clearly will suffice. 

Thank you for your continued patience. 

Cal Broomhead 
Climate and Energy Programs Manager 
Department of Environment 
City and County of San Francisco 
1455 Market Street, 12th Floor 
Desk: 415-355-3706 
Reception: 415-355-3700 

What you can do, or dream you can do, begin it;·Boldness has genius, power and magic in it - W.H. Murray 
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From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
. Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2·:10 PM 
To: Broomhead, Cal (ENV) 
Cc: Gratuito, Maricar (CON); Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 

Yes yes! If you can get an email to verify that the $1.3M funding is for two and not one! I can print and add to this 
package here. 

Suhan Zheng 
Suhan.Zheng@sfgov.org 
(415} 554-7414 

From: Broomhead, Cal (ENV) 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:09 PM 
To: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Cc: Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 

Suhan, thank you for getting to this so quickly. Rachel is out today, but maybe I can get what you need. The 

funding is for two years, hence the two budget periods for the project. What do you need to show 

that? Would an email from US Dept of Energy suffice? 

Cal Broomhead 
Climate and EnE:!rgy Programs Manager 
Department of Environment 
City and County of San Francisco 
1455 Market Street, 12th Floor 
Desk: 415-355-3706 
Reception: 415-355-3700 

What you can do, or dream you can do, begin it; Boldness has genius, power and magic in it - W.H. Murray 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:01 PM 
To: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Cc: Broomhead, Cal (ENV); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 
Importance: High 

Hi Rachel, 

Sorry I couldn't review it until now (was in a meeting all morning), but regarding the issue of the grant award period: 

From reading the grant. award, it seems like the $1.3M is for the first budget year of l2/15/14-12/31/15 and does not 
include 1/1/16-12/31/16 (in which case the A&E should reflect the grant of period of 12/15/14-12/31/15 and not 
12/15/14-12/31/16). Would th9t be correct? 
I understand that you have a confirmation email from Fania, but it would seem that she's just confirmed the 2 separate 
budget periods and isn't indicating that the $1.3M ,is for 2 years. 

So, if the funding really is for one year, sorry, but I'll need new A&E sheets to reflect the new period .. 
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Suhan Zheng 
Suhan.Zheng@sfgov.org 
(415) 554-7414 

From: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 5:27 PM 
To: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Kirkpatrick, Kelly (MYR) 
Cc: Broomhead, Cal (ENV); Rodriguez, Guillermo (ENV); Gratuito, Maricar (CON); Gomez, Juan (CON) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,2.00 : New Documents 

Suhan: 

Cal is going to bring these over to you tomorrow. It would be really terrific if this could move along to the Mayor's office 
in time to be introduced next week. Short notice, I know~ but I thought I would ask. 

Thanks to you both for anything you can do. 

Rachel C. Buerkle 
Sr. Administrative Analyst 
San Francisco Department of the Environment 
1455 Market Street, Suite 1200, San Francisco, CA 94103 

rachel.buerkle@sfgov.org (415) 355-3704 www.sfenvironment.org 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 4:29 PM 
To: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Cc: Gratuito, Maricar (CON); Gomez, Juan (CON) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 

Thanks Rachel! Will be on the look out. 

Suhan Zheng 
Suhan.Zheng@sfgov.org 
(415) 554-7414 

From: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 2:50 PM 
To: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Kirkpatrick, Kelly (MYR) 
Subject: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : New Documents 
Importance: High 

Suhan and Kelly: 

Attached are all the documents for this grant. The Resolution, GIF, and Budget have been revised to 1) reduce the 
amount of indirect and 2) modify the contributions from other departments and SFE's staff costs. The indirect was 
reduced because the funder disallowed part of our calculation (you will have to ask Joe Salem if you want more info on 
this). 

This should really be coming around soon for signature. Let me know if you have questions, and thanks. 

Rachel C. Buerkle 
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Sr. Administrative Analyst 
San Francisco Department of the Environment 
1455 Market Street, Suite 1200, San Francisco, CA 94103 

rachel.buerkle@sfgov.org (415) 355-3704 www.sfenvironment.org 

From: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:03 PM 
To: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Cc: Kirkpatrick, Kelly (MYR); Rodriguez, Guillermo (ENV); Broomhead, Cal (ENV) 
Subject: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : Grant period? 
Importance: High 

Suhan: 

See below for the correct grant period. Attached are a revised resolution and GIF. You should have the signed packet 
next week. 

Thanks for your help. 

Rachel C. Buerkle 
Sr. Administrative Analyst 
San Francisco Department of the Environment 
1455 Market Street, Suite 1200, San Francisco, CA 94103 

rachel.buerkle@sfgov.org (415) 355-3704 www.sfenvironment.org 

From: Broomhead, Cal (ENV) 
Sent: Thursday, Februa_ry 12, 2015 11:00 AM 
To: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) 
Subject: FW: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : Grant period? 
Importance: High · 

From the USDOE Grant Manager, Fania Gordon. I hope this clarifies. 

Cal Broomhead 
Climate and Energy Programs Manager 
Department of Environment 
City and County of San Francisco 
1455 Market Street, 12th Floor 

Desk: 415-355-3706 
Reception: 415-355-3700 

What you can do, or dream you can do, begin it; Boldness has genius, power and magic in it - W.H. Murray 

· From: Gordon, Fania [mailto:Fania.Gordon@ee.doe.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:11 AM 
To: Broomhead, Cal (ENV) · 
Cc: Holsing, RoseMarie; Cornish, Steven (CONTR); Bobo, Diana; Crooks, Angela (CONTR) 
Subject: RE: Solar Pathways Grant $1,286,200 : Grant period? 

Hi Cal, 

4 



The budget periods I have been given are as below. If you feel like these end dates need to be pushed a few months due 
to delays in negotiations, we should have that discussion. 

Budget Period 1: From: 12/15/2014 To: 12/31/2015 
Budget Period 2: From: 1/1/2016 To: 12/31/2016 

Thank you, 
-Fania K. Gordon 

5 


